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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA q.{" - - INTHE CO{«‘_\,J’F OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Florence ,
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-21-00832

)
)
)
: Adrian Patrokele Nero ; AIW#: _2017A2120400601
AKA: . ) Date of Offense: _8/25/2017
)
)
)
)
)

CE—— GEm— G R, S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(B)(3)

-~ W CDR Code #: 3039

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] - _
[n disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTED OF or X|PLEADS

SENTENCE SHEET

TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine base, 2nd offense ( 5-30 / 50, oo0)

in violation of  § 44-53-0375(B)(2) of'the S. C Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3015

[X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45

) (CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [] Defuld'ml Waives Presentment to Grand lmy (defendant's initials)

The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [X] Negotiated Sentenc sommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ; ZYnrs

Jitn C AWM %20 /%w ) 023

Q Solicitor SCBar# 7/ Defenﬁ’ﬁnt .. Attorney for Deféndant SC Bar#

. WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the MState Department of Corrections,  [[] County Detention Center,

~ fora deter minate term of Z dayslmenth@x [:I under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
’ é ’ derto pay afineof$ 0 0F 7. £ providedThat upon the service of days/months/yeals and/or payment

of § - . ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
(] CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given cnedlt for tlme ser ved puxsu’mt to S.C.Code § 74 13-40 to be calculated and apphed by the SCDOC.
[ Y A
. L(, Lo oo a 6(//(
‘[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Centl 8yl Reﬂxstly of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code &17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Vlolence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. i R -
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ‘

DREST]TUT]ON; D Deferred E] Def. Waives Hearing [T]Ordcréd PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ _ ' days/hours Public Selvxce Emplovm{,a&)@ }N\M )
Payment Terms: Obtain GED n
1 Set by SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. P Q 0
—— : ' May serve W/E begining ,éi\ 0&
Recipient: } : ~ Substance Abuse Colinseling L‘j RS << ®
ey F N AV TR @& \l\
Fine: $ SUBOD. Random Drug/Alcohol testing ] Q;. \*
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ AA500, 7 pige may be pd. in.equal, consecutive \veek%/\'@ﬁ\lhly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ !DD pmts. of § beginning Q
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) . g3k $100 ~§ .
e R g S e RECRIVE
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) _ $25 7% Other: - __ D
Proviso (Public Def/Probalion) $500 s e .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ IS5 Y _ _ DEC 07
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ lg;O.W ' (
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ﬂ Appomted PD or appointed othep-cot gsey ~. Of
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § £Proviso requires $500 be p&l’({[ Clerk
3% 10 County  (if paid in installments) § - \3!9‘5 15 dunnn probation and shal // coflected:befox
o 45" any other I%’Lm’ ’_/ /
TOTAL $ iOQ7ﬁ‘D ‘ Presiding Judg z 7 el

B Ll <o ——= A 2y X
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ({‘RGQ(/&\.) Judge Code: \, - X} 7

. . - 7 o
Court Reporter: s 7 Sentence Date: =Rl '~ FM/ el
SCCA/217 (04/2018) ‘ '




WITNESSES

Patrick L. Miles Lake City Police Department

DOCKETNO. 2018-GS-21-00832
The State of South Carolina
County of

FLORENCE

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUNE TERM 2018

John C Jepertinger

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A2120400601 2017A2120400598 !

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

THE STATE

vs.

ADRIAN PATROKELE NERO

TRUEBILL

Foreperson of Grand Jury C /
Date: (p- 7~/ o~

VERDICT

Indictment for

DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE
AND _
DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE WITHIN
PROXIMITY OF A SCHOOL

Forepefréon of Petit Jury Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) "' , INDICTMENT FOR “900 2 O
G 7
DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE @5{9

| ‘7?"" - WITHIN PROXIMITY OF A SCHOOL
Tl ; .

At ‘é‘sjl'Court of General Sessions, convened on JUNE 7, 2018 the Grand Jurors of
FLORENCE County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE- DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE -

That Adrian Patrokele Nero did in Florence County, on or about August 25, 2017, distribute,
dispense or deliver, or did aid, abet, attempt or conspire to distribute, dispense or deliver to a
Confidential Informant of the Lake City Police Department, a quantity of Cocaine Base, a
controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq., Code of Laws of South

- Carolina, 1976, as amended, such distribution not having been authorized by law, and being in
violation of Section 44-53-375(B)(3), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

COUNT TWO- DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE WITHIN PROXIMITY OF A SCHOOL

. That Adrian Patrokele Nero did in Florence County on or about August 25, 2017, unlawfully
. , distribute to a Confidential Informant of the Lake City Police Department, a quantity of Cocaine

" Base, a controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq., S. C. Code of
. Laws, 1976, as amended, while in, on, or within a one-half mile radius of the grounds of a public
or private school, college or university, a public playground or park, or a public vocational or
trade school or technical education center, to wit: The Alternative Center for Education and
Early Childhood Development, in violation of Section 44-53 445(B)(2) S. C. Code of Laws,
1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrafy to the statute in such case made and

;{ 5@%

E. L Clements, Hl
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




